



Jose joined CRD Building Consultants and Engineers in May 2019 having previously worked as a Project Engineer for Astleigh Consulting Engineers.

Jose has four years of experience within engineering consulting and design, and forensic engineering.

Jose's experience includes working on a wide range of structural and civil design projects in the residential and commercial sectors. Jose has experience working through the entire life cycle of a project from conceptual design through to construction supervision, working alongside clients, architects and builders.

Jose also brings experience working on complex assessments, through onsite investigations following natural disasters, scopes of work and causation reporting.

W [www.crdbce.com.au](http://www.crdbce.com.au)  
A Level 3, 324 St Kilda Road  
Southbank, VIC 3006 | Australia

## Jose do Campo

Forensic Engineer - Melbourne

### Expertise

- Complex building matters
- Structural /civil engineering design, analysis and documentation
- Forensic investigations
- Project management

### Experience

<b>May 2019 – Current</b>	Forensic Engineer, <i>CRD Building Consultants and Engineers</i>
<b>2017 – May 2019</b>	Project Engineer <i>Astleigh Consulting Engineers</i>
<b>2016</b>	Engineer <i>Clear Engineering Services</i>
<b>2014 – 2015</b>	Junior Engineer <i>Offshore Naval Architects</i>
<b>2014</b>	Project Engineer <i>Engineering Consultant</i>
<b>2013</b>	Forensic Engineer <i>Frontier Engineers Ltd. NZ</i>

### Qualifications & Training

<b>2017</b>	Masters in Professional Engineering (Civil)
<b>2012</b>	Bachelor of Ocean Engineering (Hons)

### Affiliations

- Member of the Institute of Engineers Australia